
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by 
e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt 
will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

 BUILDING CODE 

BOARD OF APPEALS 

 REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
 

Theodore Dziurman, Chair; Gary Abitheira 
Amanda Anderson, Brian Kischnick, Andrew Schuster 

   

June 1, 2016 3:00 PM COUNCIL BOARD ROOM 
   

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES –  May 4, 2016 
 
3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, LYNN PUNG AND JOHN TAYLOR, 6660 JOHN R – This 
property is a double front setback corner lot. As such it has required front setbacks 
from both John R and Stirling. The petitioner is requesting a variance to install a 6 
foot high obscuring fence in the Stirling front setback, where City Fence Code limits 
fences to non-obscuring 30 inches high. 
 
CHAPTER 83 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, JOHN AND CYNTHIA CIAMPA, 2506 TOWNHILL – This 
property is a double front setback corner lot. As such it has required front setbacks 
from both Townhill and Beach. The petitioner is requesting a variance to maintain a 
6 foot high obscuring fence in the Beach front setback, where City Fence Code 
limits fences to non-obscuring 48 inches high. This fence was issued a permit by 
the City in error and the fence has been installed. 
 
CHAPTER 83 
 

C. VARIANCE REQUEST, JAIME RODRIGUEZ, 2013 ALFRED – This property is a 
double front setback corner lot. As such it has required front setbacks from both 
Alfred and John R. The petitioner is requesting a variance to install a 5 foot high 
non-obscuring fence in the John R front setback, where City Fence Code limits 
fences to 48 inches high. 
 
CHAPTER 83 
 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3344 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 



Building Code Board of Appeals  Page 2 
June 1, 2016 
 
 

NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by 
e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt 
will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

 
D. VARIANCE REQUEST, REBECCA TURNER, 4809 HUBBARD – This property is 

a double front setback corner lot. As such it has required front setbacks from both 
Hubbard and Welling. The petitioner is requesting a variance to install a 6 foot high 
obscuring fence in the Welling front setback, where City Fence Code limits fences 
to non-obscuring 48 inches high. 
 
CHAPTER 83 

 
4. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 
7. ADJOURNMENT 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT MAY 4, 2016 
 
 

1 
 

Chair Dziurman called the Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals to order at 
3:05 p.m. on May 4, 2016 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Members Present 
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
Gary Abitheira 
Brian Kischnick 
Michael Morris (arrived 3:10 p.m.) 
Andrew Schuster 
 

Support Staff Present: 
Mitch Grusnick, Building Official/Code Inspector 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

Also Present: 
Attached and made a part hereof is the signature sheet of those present and signed in 
at this meeting. 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Moved by: Abitheira 
Support by: Schuster 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the April 6, 2016 Regular meeting as 
submitted. 
 

Yes: Dziurman, Abitheira, Kischnick, Schuster 
Absent: Morris (arrived 3:10 p.m.) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
3. HEARING OF CASES 

 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, KIMBERLY LEHR, 1408 MINNESOTA – This property is a 

double front corner lot. As such it has a 25 foot required front setback along both 
Minnesota and Iowa. The petitioner is requesting a variance to install a 6-foot high 
wood privacy fence in the Iowa front setback where City Code limits fences to 30 
inches high. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reported the department received no written responses to the public 
hearing notices. 
 
The applicant Kimberly Lehr was present. She circulated photographs of three 
different views of the subject property. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT MAY 4, 2016 
 
 

2 
 

(Mr. Morris arrived 3:10 p.m.) 
 
Chair Dziurman opened the floor for public comment. 
 
Matthew Dziurman of 5832 Patterson addressed the visual sight line for vehicular 
and pedestrian traffic. 
 
The floor was closed. 
 
Moved by: Kischnick 
Support by: Schuster 
 

RESOLVED, To grant the variance as requested, for the following reason: 
 

1. The petitioner has a hardship resulting from a corner lot. 
 
Discussion on the motion on the floor. 
 
There was discussion on graduating the height of the fence. 
 
Vote on the motion on the floor. 
 

Yes: All present 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

4. COMMUNICATIONS 
 

None. 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

None. 
 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 

 

With the reassignment of Oakland County territories, Amanda Anderson was welcomed 
to the Board as its Oakland County Health Department representative. 
 
Appreciation, thanks and well wishes were extended to Michael Morris for his too short 
of a term on the Board. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT MAY 4, 2016 
 
 

3 
 

7. ADJOURNMENT 
 

The Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals adjourned at 3:20 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
  
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
 
 
 
 
  
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Building Code Board of Appeals Minutes\2016\Draft\2016 05 04 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 





3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, LYNN PUNG AND JOHN TAYLOR, 6660 JOHN R – 
This property is a double front setback corner lot. As such it has required front 
setbacks from both John R and Stirling. The petitioner is requesting a variance 
to install a 6 foot high obscuring fence in the Stirling front setback, where City 
Fence Code limits fences to non-obscuring 30 inches high. 

 



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

183

1:

Feet1830 92







































3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, JOHN AND CYNTHIA CIAMPA, 2506 TOWNHILL – 
This property is a double front setback corner lot. As such it has required front 
setbacks from both Townhill and Beach. The petitioner is requesting a variance 
to maintain a 6 foot high obscuring fence in the Beach front setback, where City 
Fence Code limits fences to non-obscuring 48 inches high. This fence was issued 
a permit by the City in error and the fence has been installed. 

 
 



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

217

1:

Feet2170 108



























3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

C. VARIANCE REQUEST, JAIME RODRIGUEZ, 2013 ALFRED – This property 
is a double front setback corner lot. As such it has required front setbacks 
from both Alfred and John R. The petitioner is requesting a variance to install 
a 5 foot high non-obscuring fence in the John R front setback, where City 
Fence Code limits fences to 48 inches high. 

 



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

217

1:

Feet2170 108











To members of The Board: 
 
 My wife and I plan on constructing a 5' high vinyl picket fence with a perimeter of 

approximately 288 linear feet.  We plan on including at least one gate in the front, with possibly 

another gate on the east side of the house facing Alfred Drive.  The gate would be 4-5' wide with 

an additional 4' section of fencing and would extend approximately a total of 8' from the West 

side of our house to the berm, 95' north to our rear property line, approximately 68' across the 

rear of our property to the east property line, and then approximately 105' south where it would 

end with a gate to the edge of our garage (see attached property diagram.) 

 



To members of The Board: 

 

 Our main reason for construction of the fence is to allow a safe, contained, and secure 

environment for our child to play in our back yard, without fear of her wandering into the busy road 

adjacent to our property.  Additionally, we would also like some measure of privacy, as our property is 

located so closely to John R Road.  We are asking for your consideration in allowing us to install a 60” 

fence instead of a 48” fence to allow uniformity throughout the entire length of fence and we feel a 48” 

fence does not provide the amount of privacy that we would appreciate, especially with the amount of 

transparency that this style of fence allows. 

















3. HEARING OF CASES 
 
D. VARIANCE REQUEST, REBECCA TURNER, 4809 HUBBARD – This 

property is a double front setback corner lot. As such it has required front 
setbacks from both Hubbard and Welling. The petitioner is requesting a 
variance to install a 6 foot high obscuring fence in the Welling front setback, 
where City Fence Code limits fences to non-obscuring 48 inches high. 
 
CHAPTER 83 

 



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

183

1:

Feet1830 92









Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

62

1:

Feet620 31

czarneckik
Callout
Solid RedPermit Issued6 foot privacy

czarneckik
Callout
Dotted RedVariance Request6 foot privacy




















	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	May 4, 2016

	3. HEARING OF CASES
	A. VARIANCE REQUEST, LYNN PUNG AND JOHN TAYLOR, 6660 JOHN R
	Locational Map
	Application

	B. VARIANCE REQUEST, JOHN AND CYNTHIA CIAMPA, 2506 TOWNHILL
	Locational Map
	Application
	Public Comment

	C. VARIANCE REQUEST, JAIME RODRIGUEZ, 2013 ALFRED
	Locational Map
	Application

	D. VARIANCE REQUEST, REBECCA TURNER, 4809 HUBBARD
	Locational Map
	Application


	4. COMMUNICATIONS
	5. PUBLIC COMMENT
	6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS
	7. ADJOURNMENT



